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ORIGINAL - DCS Employee
YELLOW - Inmate
Both copies need to be submitted for response.

repLy: The HU#1F microwave will be returned on 08/29/17 provided
‘there are no further incidents:
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NEBRASKA -
Good Life. Great Mission.

DEPT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

DATE: 8-15-17
TO: HU# 1F Inmates
FROM:  Scott Busboom, Daputy Warden 2L oy

RE: Gallery Microwave

On 8-14-17, the cooling for the entire institution was impacted due to power
disruptions causing the living units to become warm. At 2015 hours several galleries
in HU#1 indicated they would not clear the dayrooms and secure in cells due to the
heat however, all galleries did secure after voicing their unhappiness with the situation
with the exception of HU#1F gallery.
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ﬁﬁ;e{?r‘n%oﬁén(e of climate control in the institution is clearly understood which is
why maintenance was on site and diligently working to correct the problem. Refusai to
clear galleries and secure in cells serves no good purpose and results in negative
impact to both involved and uninvolved inmates.

Beginning 8-15-17, the microwave for HU#1F gallery will be removed for 14
days and raturned on 8-29-17.
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Scott R. Frakes, Director
Dept of Correctional Services

20, Box 94661 Lincoln, NE 68508-4661
Phone: 402-471-20654 Fax: 402-479-5625

corrections.nebraskagov .




